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This is Satuwrday, November 10. This is John Hennen, I'm at,

o Lee Street in Charleston with Dave Evans, the
preﬁzd@nt of the W@ﬁt.Vinimia Vietnam VYeterans of America,
and Rick Richards, a member of the board. If this 1s Going
to pick wup, 1 hope it doss.

Bl pha Bravo Charlie Delta, oh, by the way, VO oomss from
the, the, | mean, ubh,
Victor Charles

Charlie comes from Victor Chaelie.

O real 1y?

Yeah .

instead of Viet Cong [inawdiblel say Victor Charlie.

It s Victor Charlie, the VIB

04 course when you're being overran by him and they were
Eicking yvour ass, you referred to him as Mo Charles [RR
fauahs] instead of Charlie.

Fight it’s not Charlie then, it’'s, ah, Charlies.

Sir Charles. You won’t mind if I do this.

N .

I guess this will pick up, let me check here. [checks tape
to make swrae it is recordingl

Foger, he's, he's done a lot of work, ah, for veterans anc
veterans’ issuss and things. Now a lot of people, ah,
around here close to us, ah, call him names and get mad at
him, cause he’'s so forcefual and up front about his beliets

and stuff Tike that. But other pesople who, ab, youw know,

\
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are doing things, weiting books and stuff Tike that, they
talk to David, they talk to David, cause rels a real pPerson,
« S \

vou know, his feet are on the around, his head isn‘t in the )
clouwds and, ah, it‘s like 1 say, he’'s beginning to gst sone
wal ] ~dessrved recoanition for what he’s done.

[E:  Viet, Vietnam Veterans in general , we talked about this 1ast
night, the vet, they ' re getting this pracounition.

JHe AR haho.

DE: Now, we have people in politics. I Tike to point to Danny
Johns, a local Eanawha Gounty nawl y-el ected sheritt, tor
Kanawha county, and John Eerry, who is & . « .

JiH Friaht .

3

L s U, 8. Senator now from Massachuetlts.

JH: o DRy, Lnams inaudiblel wanted me to see to that., T was . o«

]

DE s Riaht, wa wer

T & ffraid that guy was going to

P
i
HEE
28

We got to see that, we got to be good friends.  And itis
funny becausse John FEerry had the same packaround | did - he
was a loud mouth anti-war activist back during the “HOs and

garly “70s and a very militant protester.

/—‘
i
pE
.

Right .
OE: He cleaned his act up, now he’'s a U. 5. Senator, and he
cleangd his act up to the point where he took off the

fatigues and put on the suit.

3
L o]
Pt
2z

Yeaal .

LIk And ke had his hair cut. That’s what we said.
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Yeah, that’s what wa're suppose T

My, yvou look 1Tike you ought to bhe in governmant

Yaah: e hadn’t Peally chanasd his message mueh, I don’t
think .

N, the mes

is the sams, but it’s the appearance. HBee
that ‘s, that’'s why wa'rae, yeah

Wa, they tried to get us to pose for plotures, We had , we
did that article, that interview last night and the
photoarapher wanted us to show up in junale fatigues becausea
af the contrast of the green against the flag - red, white
ard blus .

Teah .

ard we refused to do it. We refused to do it -~ kind of blew
e AWAY .

Ghe begged us to do o it, we said,

Yeah .

She was even going to buy ow fatigues for us. [ osaid, we
don‘t own, 1 don‘t own fa, |l don’t own any fatiguss, you
know. [laughl  Ah, it was Jjust, we got, we, we basically,
been able to, to kill that image and stereotyps, typing we
aont from the media and feom, and from the government. Gause
phe government wanbted to blame s for losing the war as long
as we were wacked out dopes-dopers and baby killers they
could say wall Tisten it we had better troops, we’'d done a
petter Job.

Al hmin .
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A bhat ‘s bullshit. I+ we had a better reason and a bEtter
causes, we'd dons a better job, that’'s basically what 1F i
WE11: better |eaders Qmuid have haelped, too. They wars
fighting World War 1T in the guerilla warfare situation.

And it didn't take you long, every Decorp that T knew

real dzed the tactics that we were usinag in the field,
probably more appropriate than the situation. CTauwghs]

I always make this, I always make this example, ah, the
cartridgs belt I have downstairs s the same ong 1 had in
Vietnam.

Teah .

That the one | had, ah, it‘s [RR couwghsl in Woeld War 11
issue . We were fighting a, a war in 1970 with 194%, ah, era
sEouiipment in Vietrnam. We didn’t have, the Marines up North
didn’t have the correct gsar to use in, in a tropical
situation. We were carrving inch-thick haversaks, ah, that
could not carry the supplies we nesded for a JO-day opt.

The World War T1 guys would go on beach, they needed {food
tor two days, they wowld have ...

Uk Fam

B largsr pack. But ouw packs wouldn’t sven accommodate

anough food to, ah, to, to sustain us for, you know, a 10 o
20 day operation. Ah, so a lot of guys would take socks,
Fill em full of cans of sea-rations, hang ‘em over the back
of their pack, that’'s why vou see a lot of these guys in

some of the old footage of the marines with socks hanging
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down out of their pack. [RR Taughsl They wers actually
carrying food, and in, @m the army

Thie ;Pmy anon

The equipment you were, et me say something abhout the
Marines. The sguipment you were issusd was s0 complex that
when they first isued the M-1lés, they failed to issue
cleaning kits with ‘em, when they issued them. They took
‘em o in to combat, right, there’s no way they can be cleaned,
they jammed ~ a Jot of people lost their lives becanse the
eguipment malfunctioned.

Oh, that’s an interssting situation,

Let me, let me, well, I, I was trying to make a point Fiacl .
Go ahead.

Ang , and, 1, right, you ses guys Carrying an enormous amouant
of ammunition, right.

Al

I mean [ carried 40 magazines ~ 18 to 19 to 20 rounds a
piese. The reason you do that is [sound of sirens in the
backgroundl yvou have a machine gun, and when you fire, you

fire with evervthing you have. 1 mean, in a firefight, it’'s

1

exactly that, they, you fire as much and as hard and as fast
as vou can for a ld4-second period, you know, to do 2 bust
caps.  And it was, it was so wasteful , I mean, bhers was no,
nobody , 1/ve never sasn a, a marine yst fire whan we wers
hit on semi-altomatic it was always like "let it eip".

ook an roll .
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Feock ‘n’ Roll.  [RRE Tauahs]

Rock an roll was the term we used, (RR: Rock and rolla)
Pmckiand ol o, Fightg.[EiPﬁﬁﬁ in the backagroundl at that
point, we’'d walk in everything flipped on full automatic,
Fight, & bird moved and you got a 20 round burst, you Bmow
rrabht dnto -~ but 1t was

Tt/ hard to sneak up on something when you're whooting at
Birds. [lauahsl

It was strangs and, and, and another reason we had trouble
in the war basically was that we were trained for 8 to 10
weeks, B to lé weeks to fight against an enemy that had bheen
fighting for 30 vears.

Ak Fam .

We were biggsr, cumbersoms in the Jungle. We had to carey
more eguipment . We, we couldn’t go without toothpaste we
We needed ow aspilrin.

We couldn’t go without dry socks. We had to have all this
stuff, and the Vietnamese |ived on eating rats and, ah, what
Fice they could have. Basically, they were better.

We kicked their ass in the field, there’s no gquestion about
that. The gusstion of American troops in Vietnam was egual
to the task [DE sneszes % times] and above it. [ mean, the
best NVA troops in the field, the Americans won, we had
better squipment than they did. We had far more resources,
they didn’t have any air, | never once saw any Vietnamese

alrplans.
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North Vietnanese airplane. But ouwr le, the people who 1ed
LAE ;mu Enow, ah, mne.m% my friends stated to me that the
most efficient killer of United States Marines that has ever
hesn invented was the United States Marines in Vietnam.

They killed more of their officers than anybody &lse has
heen able to do down thﬁmughput history. Part of what the
problem was is the peopls who lTead us in this war. And I7m
talking about the civilian Teaders as wall as thes mi1itary
leadars .

Akl b .

Dl 7 understand what was going on. They didn’t understand
Fhe war we wers fighting, they didn’t understand why we wers
there, they didn’t understand what nesded to be done to win
ity they, and you know David was talking =ar!ier about it,
you know, we still feel like we, people are trying to blame
ws for it. We, the troop, that, that fought the war. And
it gust disn’t true. They, if, if you knew, if you knew what
the American around trooper was and did in Vietnam, 1 ne,
you’d have to feel good about it. You’d have to feel good
about it cause the boys got the job done, did mostly despite
their odds. The best officers were the ones that could
Tistan, you know.

You run into many of those? [sound of sirens in the

backaroundl

T
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Digd 17 1, veah, I was raal fortunate. 1 was in a speacialty

that, ah, we worked in two-man teams and rank didn’t really
LA ' (ool \

mean a lot and the v, the vast majority, wa, our officers

wera, had enough sense to Enow, you krnow, if I make &

mistake, he's Jjust as dead as I am.

JHr Al b

RRe Uk, bub when it’'s two peupTa, it's a lot more personal .o But

e same thing could be said about a platoon or, OF 8ven &

{

company . But the officers in that case were listening to
their superior ofticers who werse lTistening to their superior
officers. They had a mission to do, and they, they wers

trained to do it the way that the guy above them told them

to do it, vouw know, Whereas wWe warse, We were younger , aky, &
Tittle more disrespectful . Once you get out in the field, 1
mean , your goal changes from sAVING , you know, America + o
democracy , to 1iving through that year.

JHr Al huah.

BE: And if this guy’s gonna get you Eiltled, ah, you kEnow, many
pimes the decision gob down Lo, it‘s me or him and
particularly for American dunior officers that the had news
is the troop, ab, made that decision on its Own.

DEr Well, I, I haven’'t seesn Lolears throatl a lot of that. I
don’t know why, maybe becauss | was in the Marine Corps, wWe
didn’t, | never saw any officers get fried. We had problems
with them, but I first got in Plg 7th Marine, Fox Two Seven,

and, ah, thers was a Lieuternent HMamilton thers, his name wWwas
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Charlie Hamilton, his dad was a medal of honor recipient
from the second world war, he was a gunnery sargeant Ehat

%
got killed in Okinawha or somewhere. But Lt. Hamilton, ah,
wag, Roy Hamiltorn, that was his namsy Roy, we called him Roy
in the field, 1 mesan, the man wors no insignias, we called
Mim Roy. He treated us Tike we were Ong-on-one, you ENnow,
Tike we were a long lost friend. He adopted me as his radio
man and we were out once and they sent us to this one area
and wa sst up, dug up a perimeter, dug in and set up a
perimeter, ah, two hours lTater they ask us to go eighteen
clicks, which is approdimately 15 miltes back Lo where we
Just came feom.  So that was dark when they told us to move,

o owe got out in the field, we ware going along, and he

malcd, - at ore point he Just said, "Fuck it, get off the

/

trail, cover vouwrsalfd up, twn off the reidos, we’'re
glesping.”  And that’s what we did. The next day we came
back wup on the net, in other words, we can2 back in
conmunication with ouwr company. They wanted to know whers
the hell wae'd besn and ke just told them w, wa’'d taken a
hreak « S0 this captain was chewing his ass oult on the the
net , and hs just responded by sayving, "1 know what you
mother fuckers doing in the rear, vou throw a dartboard
wharever that dart hits that’'s where you send Fox Two Seven.
I1T tell yvou one thing, one of these davs you'T11 fuck up
ancd vou’ll hit San Francisco and wa’l1 all going homse.  LJIH

lauwghsl  That was his response to it, so, s0 you know, this,
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Me was immediately taken out of the fieid, I mean, i two
days, Ne W, you know, he was gone. 1 think he just resigned
his commission or they Just reliseved him of command, cause
e wwas

JHr Was he a career man’?

OE s He'd actually flipped mut,. Mo, 1 don't think so.

JHy o Ok

pE: I don’t know what, I never talked to him, I know he was &
college araduate. 1 think he was, he was a physics major
and he was a very intelligent guy, he may have baen dirafted.
I'd may he may have been dratted and went to OCF, causs you
know, he was definitely off, officer material «  He was good
and the p, people love him, that were with him. e took
care of wus, right?

JHe Ak huah.

DE: T was wounded my first day out in the field, miss, SOomne
shrapnel in one eye, and bleeding, looked like 1 was dying
but it was Jjust, you know, a superficial cut from shraprel 4
and, ah, he freaked out, holding my head down with & bandags
on it Tike that, you know, and the coerpman says, "Let him
Wp e Itis okay" ﬁnd he said, Limitating the person he is
guotingl "he’s bleeding bad," you know. [RR Tawghingl But
he cared about us, you know, he wouldn’t lel us, he wouldn’t
aet us fucking killed. He wouldn’t put us in situations.
wee all said one time what we have to do is survive, you

krnow, and, ak, he was the kind of a guy that youw couldn’t
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upset him, we were staying on this Mill one night, on this
trail, Fight, it was raining Tike hell, it was muddy, émd
this guy beside of me said, he said, he gsaid, what dumb
motherducker stuck us here. And Lbt. Hamilton, of course 1
was with him, radio wpawatmv? he said, "I did." He said,
ah, "Okay." [lauwghs.

JH: NMow I know ahe Dlawghs

DE:  Mow I know who did it. [Dlawaghs]

it Ralph, Ralph tells this story when they start talking to the
guys in his sguad about R oand R, that’s rest and relaxation.

JH: oAb huabkv.

FRe 1 know a 1ot of youws troops used to call it I oand I, or
intercourss and intoxication. And, ah, th, they talked to
Ralph’s sguad, and, ah, this ig a friend of ows from here
in Charleston.

JH: Al huby .

RR:  And, ah, they said, they can’t, they asked the auy, well,
it Ys time to start thinking about your R and R, you know,
yvou gotta £i11 out these papers, where you’re going and he
said fuck you, we’'re not going anywhers. Me said what do
you mean?  He said one of the guys lookaed up at him and
said, look pal, if I ever get out of hers [laughsl 1T oain’t
coming back . Dlaughsl

dHs Yeah

DE:  They had this thing af, after 1 was wounded in 1970, It
started in 770 you get a Christmas 1eaveF a 1o-day leave 1in

the States and then you would go back to, to Vietnam. And a
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friend of mine did it and, ah, I, I was in Fhiladelphia

Maval Hospital and he came home. He called me from Indiana.
% \

My response to him was don’t go back, you krnow, don’t |

fucking go back, go sonewhere else causs 1 wWas worried., I/d

Just been fucked up pretty bad, youw know, m, mutilated, and

I didn‘t want this guy, he was a good friend, I didn’t want

Bim to, you know, to, to gm\back. I me, I, can you imagine

coming from a combat Jungle situation for 10 days at home.

I mean it’s dangsrous To éemm somabody home 1ike that and

then sxpect them not to maybe hurt somebody o ty or to even

oW W . I mean, how couwld they, could they blame you i+

YL, vou know, if you cams out of that situation an, and

went home and didn’t want to go back? Would you be at

fault? 1 say not. You know, cause you survived and you

made it back to where you sh, is it, is it, it is one year

of suwrviving is what Vietnam was.

R We got a friend of ours down in, in Welch who spent a yaar
in Visbnam.

JH: Te that Randy?

Fits  No.

Jrle Ak, okay .

RR:  Yeah, well, Randy’s a friend of ours, too. Bub this 18 &
different guy. He was in the Marines. He came back and he,
you know, he had time to serve in the military atter he got
back. BSo, this chicken-shit garrison duty, right,

JHe Regul ar aray, buhl?

HH
il

Fite  Well, Marines, which made the problem wors
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Which is worss than regular army . L1 auwghs]

Clawghs, gnittsl

Umm. depernding on where, whera you are and what you '’ re
doing .  BEub, anyway, he was an infantry troop, he didn’t
have a skill, vou know. He wasn’t in an office everyday so
Fe was doing altl this chickenmﬁhit military stuff, he had
already been to Vietnam, ha}was just putting his time in
before he gobt out, and so he, ah, [1auwghsl had a Tittle
altercation with one of his officers over being oult of
uniform. What it was he had a pistol belt, Marine Corps
uniforn has a belt that goes around it (JH: Ak huha) which
doesn’t do a damn thing. The belt is thers for decoration.
He had to wear a pistol belt over top of it, right. For
this Olass A guardman. Well, the problem is, the pistol
belt will weinkle the little belt, which mesans you aotta
take your unitorm out, you know, you gotta get it iraned and
all that shit. 8So he thouaht wall hey, this is what 711
dio, 111 take the belt off, Jjust wear the pistol helt. And
you can’t tell becausa the pistol belt covers it oup, right?
Wrrong .«

He wouldn’t go for that, huh?

Mo, the officer caudght him. Wall, they had a bit ot a
disagresment about that, and he went AWOL. . He took off.

Me went to Canada. (FEece Hay  He spent 13 months and those

days in Vietnam, came hack and had like a year, o 18 months
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to spend in the service. He doesn’t spend his time, he went

T Camnada .

Ry Beo, bhecause
DEr  Not because he didn’t want to fight for this country, he’d

already done that. Hs just felt it was

R e Mty bk

F
m
HEE
aa

Chicken-—-shit. Right, I think they should have lTet him off.

-
7 4
P
am

They ware picking on him.

DE e Yeah. To this day he hasn't had bhis discharge upgraded vet.

FRe  He, the Maring Corps refuses - the Marines are hard on
paeoplte. I mzan, if you get a bad paper from the Marine
Corps, man I mean, they’/11 slam vour ass big time.  They
don’t, you know, really, they set - they try to sst no
precedent o Tet you slids.

JHE o AR huh.

Sooanyway

i
az
2a

s They're gonna force this guy into going to, to Congress or
whataver to get his discharge uparaded. They Just, it’s the
mental ity of the Maring Dorps, and that’s the, that same
mental ity Rick was was talking about. I mean, it’'s 1ike,

it’s like, ah, the Caine Mutiny, right? I mean, who took

the strawberriss, right. To me it’'s ths same thing as like,
why dossn’t this guy have a belt on? Showld I court-martial
this guy becauss he forgot this Tittle cotbton beldt that goes
underreath the gun belt?

] When
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OE:  When the gun belt’s whab important.
ke What, but the whole point about telling you this story was
’ .

Lenifdd wse, he started working on getting his dischargs
upgraded and, ah, he’s, he's been pretty active in VVA since
Fes been in it

JH:  How long did he stay in Canada?

Fes Ah, 1t was a yaar. \

LE:  No, no he’s lived therse for five yaars.

=y
A
A
2z

Wam it that long?

—
i
B
cu

Yeah, he lived there for five years. He Just, he never came

back , sse, he was a drattes, a dessrter

A
31
=u

Deserter, riaht.

b
i
n

Yeakh, he didn’t come back until Carter.

-3
A
-
i 3
"

Ttd be different if you was deaft dodging, you can’t get

eytridited, but desertion you can.

JH:  Right. [olears throat]
B find desertion is a capitol offense, by ths way, in thea

United States today.

AHe Ah .

LIE & It, only during warbime, wWhich wWas ..

KR Yeah, right. Bo anyway, s0 he oame back , you know, he went
throuah the bullshit and they threw him in Jail, and they
pusted him out with a dishonorable discharge. ATT of a
sudden, he got a civilian lawyer and fought it, and then he
had it, I think, to an undesirable, or maybe a general

discharge and then, but the gensral reviewing it took it
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back down again to [DE % RR at same time:l dishonorable,
EHH:Q but anyway, we were talking about it one night. It
wasn, a few of us sitting around a table and we were about
half-Toaded, it was Tate at niaht and evervthing and he
Tooked up, you know, it was one of those moments when the,
the truth kind of bursts thrmugh and stuft, but he looked up
and he goss, he says, you gdya cdor 't sesm to be woreied
about the tact that, you know, I have a dishonorabls
clischaras and we said, no, Carl, we said, he said, Ive been
ashamsd of it all my lTite.

o, fuck it, don’t worry about it

Me’'s besn ashamed. Me fought, this guy, man 1 mean, he went
through the shit, right, and he’‘s thinking we’re going to be
cdown on him, you know. I mean, that’s the kind of mind set
that the patriot has.

Ak b .

The man who fought for hisg qmumtry, vou know, Took I fucked
up and all this stuwff, and IT'm really ashamed of doing it.
Hey, I m@an, the, the auy who dessrves the shame, the guy
who should have been court-martialed, was the guy that was
Jacking him around. I mean, you couwld have said, yvou know
An gy and anothar thing

Thare are other ways to handle it other than that one.

S .

A, and, another pﬁmb]em youw ran into, too, whan you came

back to the States, and you wers a combat vet, the people
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Tike the, the second lTieutenant hadn‘t been to Vietnam, S0

they resented you, for the fact that you were different

s

cause you were totally changed.

Ffve B, sverybody

DE: I, if you wers with an officer and lTeftt for Viestnam and
camg back a yvear later to his unit again, e could see you
were a differsnt parson. Yﬁu ware a survivor, and you
couldnt be fucked with cause 1t you didn’t get killed in
Vietnam, thers’'s nothing they could do to you in the bHtates
that ‘s gonna hurt youw. Right?  (JH: oAb a3 And tThey
were very resentiul .

Rty Ow, they warre.

OE: I've seen, [ve seen we got what we call returnees, peoplea
who come back, ah, a Vietnam velt returnee, paople who cams
back from combat. They made thaem sguad leaders or
something . They had a lot of confrontation with the
mfficers stateside. A1 my training instructors in, in

[ anama

i
P o
1
A
an

In the army, they used to take ‘em and put ‘emoin special

units, and send

am way the fuck away from regular Lroops .

DE:  Yaah, they’'d keep ‘em away trom

Fivr They ostracized Yietnam veterans, oF worse vt , thay would
put one or two in oa unit and, you know, [ can remenber where
the Yietnam veterans, when | went in the army, when 1T didn’t
mven know anything, I mean, the first day [ was in the army

JHr Wh, when did youw go in?
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Five 1 want in, ahy, April L1, 196&

JH: 68,

s

DE: Y went in May 13, 1969.

-
P
=
A
az

ane , ah, but they put the guys that was the shit detaill, was
a reception station, wherse you get all thess guys oft the

bus, off the block is the term,

JH: @Ak hub . :
R IF you want it right. These guys came ofdf the block and you

don‘t know how to march. 1, I can remembgr they lined us
all up and they told us how to line up and everything and
the first time they ever tried to march us, guy went
“fopward’ and he didn’t say anything and everybody lTeaning
torward [RE & JH Taughsl  vou gotta take two steps to kesp
from falling on your face. Well, ah, [JH laughsl all the
guys in the reception station, all the E-4s that pushed the
troops around, were all Vietnam veterans. They hated what:
they waere doing they wanted to be ab, [ would, I suspect, at
least , they wanted to be able to sit down and say, ‘you dumb
asses’ , you know, ‘what are you doing here’ or ‘wake the
fuck up o youw re gonna get killed’ CJHs  Yeah.) or
momathing Tike that. But they, instead, they couldn’t say
it, you know. They, one thing they cowldn’t communicate to
ws, another thing, they were scared to death that the
officers were gonna come down on ‘em like a ton ot briékﬁ_

g, by Bod, they would have. 1 guarantes it.
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I, ah, ah, I was in countergusrrilla wartare school down in

Pamaya, with First Force D-con, and they told us that,rah,

ah, out of thirty people in each class, that at least 10

from each olass would die, and 10 would be wounded, and 10

would come homeas .

Yeah .

I meaan, they Jgust told, thaf was a cold statistic, that’'s

what ‘s gonna happen .

Well, see they never told us that.

Yaah .

They never,

I mean, I, I used to think about that all the tims, what

ten, what group of ten are you gonna be in.  And there’s

always that, then they would say, then there’'s always that

fucking 10% who won't go.

Faiaht. L[Tawghsl

Yol know, who are scumnbags, and, and all this. It, it was,

1o omsan, the, whan you ook at the, you know, w, whan you

Took at, they cowld know exact, they knew exactly hoaw many
)

peopla they ware aoing to lose on an opsration, causs they’'d

Mave the right number of body bags. I osan

Foeal 1y .

Thess guys sat in the rear and calcocwlate the loss ratio,

it’'s like, okay, if I spend five bucks on this stock, 1 can

get twenty dollars in return. Well, okay, if we get five

Vietocong soldiers, wa’ll Tose two people Rilled bubt that’11
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give us a ratio of, ah, you know, ah, ah, five to two. 5o
that makes us, you know, we ' re coming out, coming out three 1
abead of them. Let's not count wounded right now, let’s aee.
what we get. That was their rationale for thinking, you
krnw, that was it. Theay

Is that that old war rationale, Just throw as much fire
powaer and, and manpowar at “em as you can and

Yeak . Bub ev, but even with the modern studies of Jungles,
jungle warfare, they, they, they based their theory on, they
krew that there were people gonna be killed, and they wers
orly gonna kill five Vietcong soldiers, and then when they
didn’t get the five, and they lost 10 people, they would get
upset. Then they would go in charging harder than aver to
try to make up that difference and we lost ten, got one,
fhall, that can’t happen so go back in again. Right? You go
in oyvow get yvows bubt killed, and

fAnd this, this is, this is the guy sittin’ in the
air-conditionsd vehicle (DE: Yeah.) out back there
sOMER |1 A .

Right .

Right. éAnd he’s the oneg telling us what we should be doing
on this one certain Mill.  You know, and it’s not the same.
He sees it on a map. We‘re lTooking up throuwgh the trees.
anog its not the same, it’s not the same type of situation.
I mearn, it‘s, it’s unfair that they wouwld put you in, what

makes me angry about the thing, they put me in a situation
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where 1T had to do things that were against my religious and,
and, you krow, ab, belisfs and, and my, ah, moal ity . L

i :
maan, 1 didn’t want to burn people’s houses and villages ari
stuff, you know. 1/ve seen people on Cabin Creek who's Just
as hard up as those people are.
Al R .
Lowouldnt buen their hmuﬁé; T dicn’t want to do it. That's
what makes me angry. [ was put in, not that T did it cause
I was doing what my countery told me to do, I was being a
patriot, but, Tooking at it in, in retrospect, I mean,
you're saying, okay. It’s okay to do it. TYou guys 490 ahead
and do it. Then when you come homes, they blams you for
gvery damn thing you’ve done. I[t’s not like that, you koW,
the general got the blame in the rear. On, on TV, you
didn’t see a general zippoing the hooch, you saw a FFC from
New Jersey or somewhere zippoing this damn hooch, right?
Ah hb .
8o that’'s who people blame. They’'d see dead babies, they
saw marines standing around with M-1é6s, not the general,
not, not General Westmoreland. He wasn’t in the picture,
vt he was responsible for every damn one of them.
Yeah. Hey, that’s a good point. I would, I want to see &
photograph of Willis Westy in wrinkled fatigues, Just one
fucking time .
Never, never. This guy was starch.  You, you know, shit

mleaves rollad up.
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Hat: yith stars on 1t..

Btylin’, man, the boy looked aood.

Yeak .

T'm hers to tell you.

He looked aood. He could wore a business suit as far as the
grvironmant he was in. He @aﬁ in Guam somsplace
air-conditioned back at the, ah, back at V headguarters. He
was never out really in the field, [ imagine one or ftwo
times .

The man was incompetent . Dinaudiblel

Usuwally, the only time you ses him in the newsresl
ET1sworth Bunker will be with him, or somebody.

Teah .

Yeah o

And they 11 be marching around.

Thers s a good name -~ Bunker. [AT1T Tauwaghl

E1lsworth Bunker. L[RE Tawghsl  Bub th, that’'s basically
what , what, ah,

Me’s the guy they named the hill after, right?

Teah . The, ah, [Tawghsl Bunker Hill, okay.

He was around then, it seems like.

[lawghsl Yeah, he's been around for a while. Hs was
ambassacor, wight? Bunker was ambassador.

Yemah . He was ambassador.

Yaah, T thirnk so.



WYV =14 - K

TOE &

FRFe s

NS

For a while.

Bt you krow, Tike, BOME statistices to throw at you for a
minute, HO% of the troops that went to Vietnam volunteered,
unt ike only &0% that went, that volunteered to ao to World
War 11. Ak, we ware the highest educated individuals tﬁat a
country ever sent to war. We wers the yvoungest group of
paople that the country evér~ﬁemt Lo war.

Ak Pk

and it was the longest war in owr history. Arg it’s th, the
battom 1ine is it’s still not over. L mean, they can have
all the [phone ringsl memorials in Washington, D.C. they
want , but the damn war’s atill not over.

Net for the warrior. [phone rings again - unidentifisd
voice in background:  "Yeah, oh, I‘'m -—-"] Crasy bLimes.

[ve heard, ah, something you mentioned a while ago about
when a veteran came back and he’s in the, you krnow, regular
CICIP [ 6y

Al b .

Arcd that stuff. A Tobt of guys they gave &an warly out,
didn’t thay, Jjust basically to get them out of the picture?
Yeah, the army. It, see the army was in, in some ways, they
tried, | mean, they knew what they wera doing wasn 't worth
the blessed hearts. Dlawghs]  They never, they never
bothered to stop and sit people down and tallk to them and
ask ‘em what would bhe better.

ah huh.
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Rl But they did know that what they were doing, so they tried
everything., There were, there was a time in the Army where,
* \
if vou cams back from Visetnam, ah, sese, okay, your ;
Cunidentified voice chattering about indistinct things in
backaground] training would be a minimum of two months, ah,
srn say you been in the Army theess months. By the time you
Fad yvour Teave and everythimg and went to Vietnam, you
spent , yvouw were thers for a year, okay, so that’'s fifteen
months .  Yow gob nine months Lo go. Well, the army will
give you a five-month drop. I yvou were getting out of
Vietrnam, and you had five months or less to go, they would
Just , dischargs you then. Okay? [ think part of that was
hecause they didn’t want the veterans talking to their
normal , regular troops cause they had severe discipline
problems with some, ah, returning Viebnam veterans. And, 1
mean , you know, I can remember when [ owas in Vietnam, the
attitude over thers was, abh, youw know, do this, do that,
what the fuck yvou gonna do?  Send me to a combat zone.

JiH Fiaht .

Rits You know, how you gonna get eid of me, pal, [lawghsl you
know, Jdail looks pretty good to me out herse. But, ah, ah,
ity vou take these auys and I, IT7my I'm serious now, the
attitude of the retuwrning combat troop, the normal enlisted
men that did the shit, I mean, his attitude, he was real
Rard to deal with, T would guess, ah, from an officer’s

standpoint. I was not an officer, I was enlisted. Umm, but
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I aot a thres-month esrly out to 9o to school, ah, ah, f,
tive months was the maximum when I was in the army. Bub it
depended on when you were there and, you know, ‘cause they
tried different things, they had this program and that
progeam, and they tried this for a while and tried that for
a while. It depended on the circumstances, ah, what they
thouwaht they needed for manpbwer on paper to be able to tell
Congress had something to do with it. Ak, the discipline
problemns they were having with retuwrnees in, ah, in their
hases, ah, back hers at home was a problem, ah, and, and
raal ly, they, yvou know, there were a ot of benetits that
they provided for veberans in Vietnam and, you know, they,
it, they really tried to help us out and I’'m sure in theie
heart of hearts they thouwght this is good stuwff, this is
gsonething we can do for the American troopser. Because
basically these people were patriots, too, 1 mean, they were
misguided, they, they talked more than they listensd, and,
and they didn’t Tisten enough, they didn’t really realize
what the conditons were that, ah, the troopers were coping
with. They didn’t have a handle on the war. That’'s
basical ly what it was. And so they tried to provide things

tor us, and I mean they, they did a hell of a Jjob, umm.

DE:  The Red Cross, when [ ...
Kive  You know this Thanksgiving, they’‘d fight. I+, if, you know,

most of the guys got a turkey dinner on Thanksgiving and
studt Tiks that.

DEs Ty in the war?

Feie s~ Yeakh .,
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DE s Wel T, we, well, I spent Thanksgiving on & hill up on soms

mountain.
%

Rive Well, T krnow. Most of ‘emy, 1 said, I didn’t say all of ‘em.
Aand yvou know, they o do things like, ah, ah, whsn you first
got back din, in reconnaissance, back in the United States
from Vietnam, vou, they'd feed yvou a steak dinner, sh, and,
you know, I omean, they teied, they really did. They Just
dicin’t oo vary wsell .

O Yeah . Thsy Just dicdn’t, the officers knew it was a
political game, that people wers gebtting killed. dAnd 1
think they really fellt sorry for us. 1 msan, & lot of the
officers that were, that weren’t thers for the, 1iks
Westmorel and and the other bloody son of a bitches, the
paeopiae who ware thers that really cared aboubt the troops w,
were soldiers, knew that it was a bad, they knew thalt war
was weong, bthey knew it was a bad situabion. They really
talt sorey for bthe troopers that were coming back. 1/ve had
peopis tell me, [ had a chaplain tell ms, asz they were doing
bhe deessing changes on me on the sanctuary and so forth

By Yeah.

M He told me, he said, "I don't know what to tell vouw," he
said, "I think i1t’'s a God-damn washe.

FRe T71T1 tell yva

DE: He was a chaplain, he said he thinks, he said, "I think it’'s

olamn waste "
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I owould have gone back to Vietnam when 1 got wounded and 1
was in oa hospital in Japan and my orders were to go to Camp
kS
ol oman for reconditioning and go back to Vistnam. But 1
had, my ears hadn’t been examined and, ah, ths, ah,
Oderarenthologist, ah, sent me back to the states.
il bk .
Ardg L omean L, 1
A doctoe?
Really believed that that was out of compassion. You know,
I think this guy, anybhing that be could justity agetlting a
guy out of that he would have done. [, I believe that and I
gdidn bt sven know the guy.
A, and when you coms home it was like people really cared
about you but they didn’t know how to deal with yowe
problemn.  They didn’t know bhow to deal with youw or your
probtem. When [ first came back, this was my teip, I got, I
was medivaced in the afternoon, I went to the U.5.5.
Ganchuary for seven days and then 1 owas flown into Da Nang,
it the ship and back into Da Nang where | was, took a Mac-V

Fliaht into, ah, ah, wenlt, y Japan for

two day stop there. They treated me there with IV and shit.
When [ was stable enough to move again, they moved me to, we
went (RRe  Alaska.) theowgh Alaska and then to Foet Dix, New
deraay . (FRFs Yeah ) When T ogot to Foret D, D, Duosx, i,
Fort s, New Jersey, DI-I-X.

Dwing it
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Tt wam, 1L wWas Pike snowing and cold. 1t was in, it was in

[leags @mby e before Cheistmas, you know, and it was raally
snowy  and cold and they « ..

Rice Home betore Ol st meas y fhat ‘s good.

Yaah, it Just ... drab . 1 rememnber lTooking out, they put me
im this wheslohailr, T pemenber looking out off the gurney in
the wheslohalr, the gurnay Pb1ded wp and couwld make 1t 1ike
a, So 1 ocan ook oul the window, [ wanted to sae what the
country 1 ooksad Pikea, riaht? and 11 ooked out at Fort Dix,
New Jersey and gaid, why am [ fighting for this? [RR & DE
Tauahl That was my PEGRONSE y MAn, why am L fore this?
JH:  This is where we all die, huh? L1 aughsd
nEs  For this, tor this. But, ah, then the, ah, Red Cross people
would lTet you come up and make, ah, phong calls home .
MHere s tha thindg, here, here’ s what «.o
Fie Yeah, they did From A1 aska. T had to make one feom Al aska.

TAE:

an

Ply o MireE Was from Fort Dix, but hers’ s, here’s the thing, |
called and nobody wWas at home. L[RR & e 1Taughld 1 called
pyviary relative T knew the number and nobody, 1 Just caught
people, it was on a Satuerday niaht and they knew I was
coming into the Gltates, Dub, you krow, nobody, nobody wasn’t
at home. [ was 80 damn depressad, mar.

fice Ok yeah.

-
=
=
1
28

G I Finally callaed my grandmother, my Lrobher WA shaying
there and T falksd to him and he said, ah, something 1ike,

well,y I'm sorry e saicd they got you. T wmaid well, you
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know, they got me but I aot them and they didn’t, they
dicn’t fucking kill me, they had, th, they didn’t eat me s0
I mace it back okay.

e Yeah, right.

ax

[ But the old, the old, ah, the old psople brought us, you
krnow, they said, okay, you got ten minutes free call and all
this, you hnmw, so 1, | u5§d up my ten minutes and the Red
Cross lady coms by with some douwghnuts and stufd, which |
couldn’t sat at the time...

Rivs  Right.

LIk I owas in an airplane splint and all this shit, but, ah,
that, th, that's was and when they took us to Phil... Lend

y

of side 1, tape 18a - begin side 2 Afvy Ry here’s how they,
Lhey give the casualties of the fAmerican people, right?
Okay, Fhiladelphia International Ailrport is eight blocks
trom Fhiladelphia Naval Hospital, yet they routed wus through
- bo Fort Dix, New Jersey and Dbussod us down at night. Could
you dmaging them unloading ws from planes in the middie of
that , yvou know, that busy airport, with stretchers and stufdf
coming off thosse air, airplanes? Can you imagine what (JH:
Yeah.) the, what the outcey from the public would be? Cause
nobody saw thesse casual ities, nobody saw, everybody saw
people on TV, they didn’t sse the wards full of amputess and
paraplegics that came from the war. 1 m@2an ...

Rixs Oy Tet me tell yvou o,
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Therse was 80 people on my ward, John. Eighty fucking

amputess on my ward alone that were fresh, fresh. Ward 1A

was & fre . Faople whose stumps wers still open, they
waren 't olosed velt because of gangrens and rigor mortis.

the ward above us had a hundred pesople on it, on that floor.
They were ampubtees, they were in the proocess of healing to
be fit with prostheses. There was a ward called k Ward,
which was a conval escence ward down in the basement of the

hospital , the big party ward we called it. And there was

about 50 or 60 peopls there and [RR couwahsd okay, total that

upy, that’'s about 380 people, right, 330 people? DBut see,
fhat was rotating, thsre wers people leaving everyday, those

wards stayed Full. I went homse for leave one time and came

back to the hospital and my bed was taken. They had a big
offensive while 1| was home on leave, when [ came back,

somnabody had already gob my bed, | mean, it, sh, it was
another ampubtes in my bed. But it was rotatine, I mean, if
vou Took at the cost, not in deaths, 59,000 deaths, but

thers were over 300,000 permanently disabled veterans from
that war, 300, over 300,000 permanently disabled veterans

for that war. And those are the people that youw re still

paving tor.  You still have to pay compensation fto, you

still have to buy Tegs for and eyes for and ears for and

Mearding Aalos

and whatever, bhraces and colostomy bags and so

forth, vou know. $So that’'s what, t, that’s a cost of the

war an, and when 1 say that, it’s cause it disn’t paid for
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and good Fiscal responsibility tells you that i+ something

isn’t paid for, you don’t go buy another one. In obther
% i \
5, let’s don't go to another war wrtil we pay for the

Alals
last one. Hut it’s going to take a long time to pay for it

[E s That ‘s what worries me about Central Amsrica and Nicaragua,
dowr around therse, cause you can ses it. I mean, I7ve seen

theses v

L
s
-

O yeah .

DE:  seenss since first grade, when the war in Vietnam started I
was in the first grade. 1 look at some of these kids
wallking up the street to school in the morning and Just
wonder will they end up in Nicaragua twalve years from now,
or thirteen years from now, causs it happenesd to me and
that s what worries me, you know, th, they haven’t paid for
the last war, they haven’t, they don’t pay me nearly enough
monay to put up with fucking pain 1 put up with, not nearly
enouah to go through the shit youw go through, they don’t,
well .

FRe The whole point of the exercise is, you know, my, from my
reading of human history, there’s gonna be a war and
America’s gonna be involved in, in wars. And the point is
Tet’s pick a better war, | mean, it we have o put up with,
ah, the monetary cost and the human tragedy of another war,
Tet s make damn sure that we pick a good war.

OE: A war of mnational liberation would be, I would like to see,

in obther words, we should be supporting the Handinistas.
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DE:  And, ah, not the Contra, I mean, cause those people are
fiahting for liberty. Next time we go lets fight tor
Tiberty. No matter what the other government calls itself,
they re +fighting for their personal freedom and freedomn ot
the country, an’ we oughta support that, not support

Cppres

ion.  IF you Took back at Somoza, ah, you lTook at the
people we’'ve always supported the oppressors, Batista in
Cuba, akh, wa’ve supported Thisw and Key, Vietnam and Iliem,

ah, down the line, we supported the Shah of lran

ity Reza Fahlsawvi.
DE:  We supporting Menachem Begin and ev, whoesver’'s prime

minister now who is, 1, 1% a very oppressive governmant is,
im the lsrali aovernment in my opinion, is very oppressive.
They took the West Bank in that area by terrorist activity
in the 40z and now they’/re complaining becauss the FLO wants
it back and they’'re using terrorist activity. [ think, you
know, that

Fir We were good buddies with Argentina ‘til they picked on
Foral andd .

JH:  Yeah .

DE:  Right, till they picked on England in Argentina. We
supported that dictatorship too. Bub we’'re always
supporting the oppressors, you know, we always support the
oppressors .  Why couldn’t we have supported Mo Chi Minh?

it, i, it, if you lTook at the TV, 13 parts
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We had plenty of chances, too.

Right. The series they did on FRES, a lot of people were
% ) A

asking ‘Why in the hell weren’t we supporting Ho Chi Minh?’,

you know, it camg, an, and all the FRS series talked about
was Lrue .  They didn't blink, that’'s what Time magazine
mald, they told an historical story and they didn‘t blink.
Im other words, if it Jooked Tike communism was working good
tor those people, they told it Tike it was and i+ it wasn’t,
they told it like, but they’'d, they didn’t blink, and a 1ot
ot people told me, sald that seemsd a Tobt one-sided, Tike it
was all for the communismn cause. Well it wasn't, it was for
the cause of those people. They happen to be Communists.
happan to be a Democrat, Rick happens to be a Republican and
I know vou’/re an anarchist, so whatever. CTauwghinal

Closes .,

We, we all have these political differences that, that, that
Wi, youw know, that we’re dealing with. But I, I'm saying
we, let’'s quit supporting the damn oppressors, and s, s,
spart, start supporting, ah, the pesople who, ah, parallel
our cornstitution, who want, ah, liberty and Jjustice for all.
Ters all such a matter of bucks, you krnow, the people who
are in powar wsually have the bucks, and that’s who we’'l]
Right .

We will go for.

that who wa’'ll go, we're, we're going, w, who can best suit

our interests, you know, if the Sandanistas were radically
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anti-SBoviets, and, ah, was blowing up Boviet vessels in hee

17

haﬁhmwg we'd bhe sending aicd to the Gancanishas priaht oWy
ah, since the Contras ars taking that approach. Tt’s like
Fol Fot, we’ra @iving Fol Fot on the Thai border of, ot the
leader of the Ehner HOuds, which, ah, genooided, anh, ah, his
countery, I omean kit Ted threes Pundeed of his own COUNTmYMEN «
Thres mil T ion. ’

Three million, three million of hig own o by men
s .

Flus, okay . EBut, ah, that’s where

Tt all adds up to 40 percent of fhe sntire population.
@ .

But we e, wWe're support ing this, this dictator with money
and , ah

@l and & seat in the WUnited (DE s the, Nations.) Nat ions,
iy o .

Fight, and the ssat, and the thing of it is the rationale
hehind that is thiss an enany of my enemy is my friend .
Fiaht .

Tn other words, it’s githar, you ENow, ah, anti, ah,

anti-visbnamases and that means hiafs a friend of the U.bH.

governmant , Somne gdamn, you kEnow, Some abstract
thouakt , somebody in the State, Htate Department thinking
about whether we oughita support this guy. Right? You kEnow,

whao is this parson daciding we should give money Lo Fol Fot.
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T/ Tike to know who made that decision. [t had to bs, you
kmow

Ymah,1l’d 1ike to see that. [7d like to go hack and trace
the decisions and £ind out the son-of-a-bitch that made it.
and mold him accountable for it That ‘s what they ouaht to

g with politicians today.

They did that at Nuremburg . ~The did that at MU smiare

For instances, Jay Rocketeller, the Vietnam veterans of this

stat

oy

o

3, I predict, will eventual 1y be together politically
@rouah

To waste his a5s.

Ty intorm the public of this state to retire Lhat
son-of-a-bitch because he has Fought ws

Jay, yeah.

Every single step of the way.

Yeah. L[anifisl

The Legislaturse has given us damn near avarything we ask
for, ahy,

fCourse then he'll take credit.

(W] R

Ony, he oid.

Che wondt get coredit for o it, I can guarantes it, he

He ook credit for the Agent Drange, hut we in the Agent
Orange Program started it. He cone out and said look what
T/ve done for the Viebnam veterans of West Yirginia, and
Fe'd won the Tine item.

Cimnaudiblel
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[OE s The reason he didn’t Tine item veto ouwr, oOur funding for
that bill was that he got phone calls that day and they
werent nice phone calls and the people who ware callin’ him
was serious.  They would have wasted hism ass if he would
Mave 1ine itemed that bill, and he, thers was a thraeat ,
Fhera was this, ab, ah, what kind of a threat would you call
it Rick, that we got down at the

Rie Well, they Jjust called, ah, ah, somebody called him up arcl

him if he thought six state Lroopers WAS enouah to keep
Frim alive. (IJH: AR huh) And that s how serious the boys
were about it, you know, at the time The point is, every
single thing that, that the Legis] ature has translated into
| aw, evaery single appointment he has aver madea, ah, that was
suppossd Lo have something to do with vetsrans has reflected
Megatively on the Vistnam Veterans, avery single, sl itary
one of ‘em. And they re fighting us tooth and mail today.
They have to sit down and talk to us now, wa’'re togsther

anouah , and wea’ve kicked their asses enouah all over the

state, they’ ve realized fhat they Jjust can’t rub Dur NOSeSs
in it and get away with it and eventually the crows will

coma homs to roost, eventually the mon-of-a-bitch is aonna
Mave to be, he’s gonna be held accountable for what he's

clone

OHe What kind of relationship dooyo gupect to have with, abh,
Bovernor Moore, ah?

Five We're really
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Optimistic.

JH

Al huk.

FRive Were very optimistic about it and we’'re very uncertain
about it. Ak, Arch is a war veteran, Arch is a war hero,
Arch dis a patriot, ah, there’'s no gusstion in my mind that
Arch knows enough about combat and combat veterans to
respect us and what weve done.  Ah

e Arch has besn to Viebtnam, by the way.

e Yesal .

B

Jibe o Real Ty
FF g Yeal

DE # Yes, he went to Viebnam when he was a Congrassman.

o
=
e 25
22

In congress, yeah, yveah, that’'s riaght.

DE s Right, and he went to Vietnam and stayed in & missile camp.

-
A
23

It was Linaudiblel Randy, Randy Morn, he spend the night
with Randy,

[

They waere bobth scun-sucking Republicans so they spent the
niaht together. LJIH Tawghsl A1 they talked about was
making a lot of money and, ah,

JH

=z

Tealh .

e How to hold down all the social progeams that wers o, coming

up at that tims in ‘64. As a mabter of tact, that was when
the, ah, new socisty pPrograns Were going on, you know, the
Great Dociely programs.

JHe Gesalt Booiety, yeah.

e But, ah,
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DE:  Figured Arch voted against every ong of thoss 185U8S5. fArch

is known a, as the, we refer to him in the organizabtion as

* \
the Congressman from FFGE, Fennsylvania Flate Glass anda
that ‘s who kept him in Congress for a lot of those y8ars.

Bl But the tact is, we're, we, we hope that Caniffd well, my

presumption is [ work for arch Moore, I oused to work for
e A

JH s TR I S TR

i)
—_
Al
ey

In fact, David worked to help elect him
DEs That ‘s eright.
Ffve Ak, in the past, abh

Ll x Aoainst Rockefeller, 1711 have to make that

-
2a

A B .

1
3a

P11 vote for & vellow dog, a yellow soun-sucking dog before
111 wvote +or John Rockefeller, but, causs [ voted for John
Rasses and I consider John Ragss & scum-sucking dod.

JdH: 1 didn’t vote for either ong of those cats, huh wh.

RR:‘ We think that, we think that, like the Legislature for
instancs, any, svery timsg that Vietnam veterans have gone up
there and presented our case to the Legislature, we have
received a fair hearing and action but, from those people,
we sincerely hope that we will be able to approach Arch
Moors, talk to him, present ouwr case and have action takan
it we have a problem that is serious enouah to need action
taken. Governor Rockefeller, by the way, has never spoken

to a VYVA delegation, never has.
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Mo, he hasn't. He’'s spoken to us

Th?t'% AMEZT 1NY .

fAs individuals he’s spoken to, ah, Rick and myself.

fh, 1 chase him around the manﬁimn gvary tima I'm up thare,
YO know, we, wWe

Let ‘s tell ‘em the story about the receiving line one day,

CRROTawah Iogust had thi% big battle with him in the press
over aiving this, ah, ah, veteran an award. [ wanted to
give him an award and 1 was busy with the convention and
svarything, too, and I kind of forgot about it. But Rick
and 1, we wers having lTunoch and the governor walks up beside
of ws and he doess one of these numbers, puts his head, he's
raal tall, right, he |ike reaches down and pats me on the
shoul der and says, "David, David, David,” and I shook,
grabed his hand and said, “Jay, Jay, Jay." [laughs: LRE
breaks up & evervone is laughingl Youw know, this guy, [
know he hates, hates my family, everybody, everybody in my
tamily has fucked with him at one time or another. My one
brother Rick weites bad letters to the sditor about him, my
gther brother was working for John Rasse over in Boone
Courty, and got into a big shitting and pissing contest with
fim. HNow my dad wanted to say somsthing detremental about
him and I told Dad to hold off because I knew he was lTeaving
the state.

AT right. LT awghisl



WV -1 4 pe . 40

T s

P
o3
2m

[ s

Whole family, but really, you know, he slapped us in thi
faga, this committee

They don’t want to deal with us, okay, part of it is hecausea
o

W win.

Yaah, well, we win in the end. But part of it is because,
voauw know, we‘re not the Péﬁpéct¥u1 peopls that, you krnow, 9o
up with yvouws suit and tie on and sit down ancd say, wall,
Tet’'s discuss it. Oh yeah, you can mop the floor with me
today .

That makes ‘em real wcomfortable.

For the next 17 yvear and then finally you can acguissce ot

aome moderate demand that we have or something like that.
But we’re not that way, you know, we, we get upset. 1 sese

guys dying around, okay, dying because of the insensitivity
md our government . Dying because they can’t feed their
familiss, or bscause whatever, you know, they’ve got a
problem that, that our government nesds to be dealing with
an, and isn‘t doing and whaen I get a chance to talk to some
son-of-a-~bitoch 1 get hot about it. U do. ITt's a tault of
mine, it‘s a fault of David/s. David is more successful at
it than me, cause I get bummed out too soon. Bub the fact
is, when we talk to these people, we know what we’'re talking
about , we want something from tham.

And we back it oup with facts.
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s what they do is, thay Say, well, this auy ‘s, 1 don’t

Tike it, YOu know, One of the best ssrvice officers in the
. i

United States, a Vietnam vaetaran , they ware donna fire him

becauss his voice was Loo 1 oud .

Yealh «  FROger.

Yas, absolutely. CaH sniffasl  And, honey, and that’'s the

way they react T LBy ymu‘Han. Okay, my reac

Go he went throwah so much crap he pventual 1y quit, priaht?

Fight , absolutely.

They drove him put of the office.

Yeal

and , you know, the whiol @ point m{ the exercise is, 1 don’t

have to 1ike this guy to do something for him. O to do

what he wants to be dong, if he’s right.

T4 Re’s doing what's Fight , right. We just want you to oo

what ‘s riaht, Bovernor.

You know, but that’s not what they/ re doing.

I odontt Tike you, you don’t like me, but let’'s do what'’'s

Fight . Thera's a lot of people out there that s gonna die

hecause you, you failed ta act.

That ‘s not what they’'re doing , you know. I m sorry that it,

Tm the one that youw have to deal with. The fact is the
boys aren’t, none of them fesl comfortable doing it. I7m
the only one that’s here te do this Job, youw ENOW. I was
sent up here Lo o this Job. You don’t Tike m, fuck ity

COH sniffsl 1 odon’t care. Thare’'s 57,000 Vietnam LM
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couwghs]l veterans in this state, you know, that I’'m trying to

do somsathing for. The fact that you don’t Tike me is going
“«
\

to ast in the way of that, that upsets me, that bothers me

and that makes mse even harder to deal with.

The, the thing of it is we, we don’t o in with this humble,

ah, ah, hold-vou-higher-than-~God attitude. We go in like on

Jay Rockefeller or Jack Moon, or anybody in government is

working for us.  We have that attituds, we’'re thers to halp

tham to further our, ow goals and to belp themn out. We

don’t humble oursslves to them, we go in like we own tha

damn place ‘cause we do, it's our governemsnt. We re Jjust

wanting to participate, and we participate real hard.  And

we have bto participate real hard, we play hard ball, wa

bring in the media and that Just blows their mind cause

they worked with other veteran’s organizations who've bean

compl acent, ah, ah, Jast, you know, ah,

FRty Don 't know the issues, they don’t know the issues.

DE s Don’t know the issue, they, they, they Just

Ry They don’t talk to Vietnam veterans eilther.

s fApathy.

JH o Yeah .

Ey Apathy among them, apathy among those pemp1é is like, you
know, who cares, i+ so, a few veterans die, well

Rie  Cevbhabys, yeah.

DE:  Well, it upsets wus. I megan, if one guy dies, thalt’'s one

fucking too many. If John Rockefeller dies, and another
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LY veryhime he dies, somabody in his family die, | would
acceapt that . § bet it wouldn’t o on tor one day , he wmulq
deo somathing Lo solve the problem. These peopl, 7, 00 -
vets, in, in this state, 1 consider & family . Thay ' re CLLe
Family, you Know, Lhey ' re ouwr conrades and wea e not about
to let ‘em sit back and die. 14 we have to g0 up there and
forch the goddamn place, Ptls already been, 1, 1've ol
Jumped o o for being this militant. But I, not only will
1 goddamn help (@M, 1711 get the gmasnl ine and Tead the damn
march. We’ll go up and burn it What the hall they G OrMa
do, maching gun us all down? We’ll go up ard burn the damn
place it we have to, and wa woul o expresns that point of view
a lob of bimes. Thers’s no way in heall were gonna Tek this
praganization col lapse OF Tt them beat Ws. They can forgat
it. Viebnam Vets of fAmerica are gonna be a thorn in their
side until they pick out fhe Lhorn.

Y@ah .

and start treating us pight . We're gonna e here foraever,
gonna be like a bacd penny . We/ re gonna show Up pvary bime
they fuck WR, we e gonna show Up ., whan they doubla-parhk ,
Wiz ! e gonna be there to protest, 1 can guarantee it Til we
get what the hell ‘s coming To Us. ancd that ‘s all we want. 4
we con bt want, ah, we don’t want , ah, halt of the capitol,
we don’t want to control the governmeant , We want the
govaernmnant Lo work for us for a change. It hasn 't done that

in the past, I think it’s about fime. Under Arch Moores , wWe



WYY 14 P 44

RFCx

ware dust talking about Arch Moore, when Arch Moore was-
governor betore, veterans didn’t have to ask tor bensetits.

< i \
We got, for example, during his administration from 19732 to
1976, | received free tags, because | was a disabled velt,
for my car, fres hunting and fishing license, the tax-ewempt
thing for property ownsd by disabled veterans was raissd,
the tax lTimit on the property vou could tax for that was
maimed .  We never asked for one of thosse damn things, we
never had to lobby for them. The government was wrk ing for
tles vetewmnﬁ; Focketel Ter has been the most rapid,

ant i~veterans’ administration that’s ever been in this damn
state. Mis adminstration has fought veterns on everybhing,
not dust Vietnam vets but all veterans (JH:  Ah hubha) o down
the ling. The only way we’ve ever gobtten anything in, ah,
Barbouwrsville Veteran’s Home or anything, that came from
areh Moors. That did not come ferom Jay Rockefesller. Arch
Moore started that project, and Rockefeller was there when
it was, ah, opensd up. That’s the only thing that he mads a
big deal out of it, the Veteran’'s Home, but it wasn’t his,
it wasn’'t his Jjob, it was Arch Moore’s Jjob. I7m not saying
Arel Moore is a saint, I/'m sayving he’s &, he's a, like Rick
said, he, he’s a veteran and he knows what we teael Tike and
e krows ows needs and T think he may, he, he’ll be better
Lhan Rocketal ler.

Look , 1ook who Rbckefeller picked to be his Department of,

ah, Veteran Affairs director, Johnny Jack Moon, right?
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Riaht .

A colonel in, ah, ALr Force “@éerve, &by

Mational Guard, he was in the NMational Guard.

Buard, excuse me, in the National Guarc , um, s0 we didn’t
Mave a talk with this guy and we’re veterans. Now 1'm a
goddamn civilian, okay, I’'m a card-carrying civilian, I/ve
got a fucking DDEL4 to prove it. 8Stick a fork in this boy,
he's done, okay. So [ walk into his office and Jobinny Jack
Moon doesn’t 1ike me because [ sit there and talk to him
like a man. I don‘t salute him, [ don’t treat him like he
was a goddamn colonsl , you know.

One, at one point in the conversation, Rick was there, I
think, the first time I talked to Moon, and it was about
Roger, he was giving Roger a hard time and I said, we won’t
Mave this.

Yeah .

I said we won’t have you (RR: Right.) giving him & hard
fime. He said well, you don’t shove meg around. 1 Sal,
Motherdfucker, | will walk over youw now if I damn feel Tike
it, 1717 come across this fucking desk on you. g after
that he Jjust, "well, ah, I, ah, ah," vou know, was going
crazy like that. 1, I fucked him so much in the press,
bringing up the asining things he said out to the public and
Tetting the public see what that department is real ly ran
Tike. He called me one day and begeesd me, he said "1711 do

anything for you at all, Just stay, please don't take it to
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Coma and, and now L can make a phone ca11 and
gag Roger s Jjob back it he wanted it. He'd ao cause Moon,
Moon right now 18 hurting big time. They started tha same
thing with the awards this year. OSary Rogers called and
said I don’t think we can do the awards on Vataran’ s Day.

My PEsponss Was, wall, Gary, you krnow, what & hass!e we had
last year, I don’t want to go through that again and 1’'m
sure if vouw talk to Colonel Moon he dossn 't want to 9o
fhrough that again. I would suggest you stiralahben
gomathing out and give me a call back.

Who's Gary Rogers?

Gary Rogesrs 1s the assistant director of some shit there.
Fest s, ahy hey he's, ah, Uncle Tom Vietnam Velberan

Yeaabh

That they gob in the director’s office up thera.

Fiaht .

Mets, wall, see hea’s, you gotta understand, I maan, I can
understand wharse he's coming from. He’s gotta kiss soma ass
up thers, okay. That’'s his Jjob, okay. Ma’s stuck in it.
Me’s gonna be real successtul  in whatever it is he doss,
he's gotta do this, gotta do that. Unlike the Bhate of
Virgina, by the way, whare the Board of War Veterans claims
down there kicks the VA s ass up one side and down the next.
Dkay, they’'ve got their priorities in much better order than
West Virginia doss. West Virginia, i, you Know, it you

worksd for the Nepartment of Veterans Affalrs, wh@re you
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gonna ao, okay? What, what is your next highest echelon to
go to? Well, it‘s to the VA.

% ; \
Ak R .
The same Job pays almost double. It’s a tragedy with the
people in owr Department of Vaeterans Affairs that work with
veterans. It’s a tragedy what they make. So thay anc  up
with people that are ha1fma§ﬁ@d and yes-maen, okay. Umm, but
Bary is, you Enmw, he's, ah, a Vietnam veteran, he was on a
ship, on Yankes Station, I think on Yankes Station, hall, it
might of been in the Mediterranear.
Tt was Yankes Station.
They had & goddamn gun turret blow up, and he saw some guy
die, okay. H%’ﬁ 40 percent disabled, post-traumatic stress
disorder, okay. He's in bed with the VA, he knows all those
guys, he knows the eriaht buttons to push to gest his goddamn
compensation, okay. I kEnow a guy that lives not two blocks
From hers that spent threse months putting bhodies in bags,
shipping them homs, as & disciplinary action.
At ter he got over
ffter he spent nine months in the fucking field, okay.
Ended up spending a year in prison down at Camp La June,
MNorth Carol ina and this guy cannot get fucking FTSI. He ' s
aot probably sixty pounds worth of peychiatric testimony
that says he’s got problems and has had ‘em ever since he
got back from Vietnam. MHe finally got to th, to the, uwm, he

was denied Ris claim all the way throuah, he finally aot wup
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to D.0. and DL.G., the b, ah, VYA, the Board of Veterans’
ﬁpgmal said down therse now this is clearly wrond, this quy’s
got documentation. He talked to ‘em at the Board, he went
in person, the veterans got to pay his way. If you Tive in
Oregon and youw got a problem with your local y, ah, VA
Regional Office and you appeal it to 0.0, you have to pay
vour own fucking way to get there when they tell you to aetl
there.

Jh s Al k.

KRe  Okay, so most of the aguys don’t ao to the hearing.

s
=z

fRiaht .

KR So they look at the papers and say, ah, this is bullshit,
ship it off, all oh got 13 percent were overturning awhila
and this was, let's see, how long has it been SANCE W
overturned, wall, lTet’s overtuwn this one, whataver. Ha
goes up there, they say, hey, they Tisten to the guy and
thaey go, this guy’'s gob a problem, clearly this man has a
problem, okay. So they send him back down to Huntington and
they say you guys are wrong, this guy’s definitely got FTSD,
now you give him a raise. %o what’d they give him?

D Zero to ten parcent.

e
=
-

Ten percent. He got a dime.

DE:  Ten percent. Which is not enough monsy to feed yowr kids
for a month when yvou’'re incapasitated, you can’t work . But
the reason, the reason Rick and [ are talking to yvou about
henetits and government is, too, that’s ow, that's Rick and

I, that’'s owr sxpertise in organization. Fiick and I work in



WV - 14 pe . 49

governmant a&ﬁﬂdrﬁu T chair the national committee, Rick’'s
: \

the stabe council of governmental a%%ﬂ%rﬁ. That ‘s a new
title he just received this year. 1 don’t know what it is,
but that s what we gave him causse he’s the guy that does the
work in government . [ooughsl We don’t observe these
people, and wa’ll set and talk, what has he got going {for
him?  Why is Gary Rogers what he is? We, we sat dowr and  we
figured thess people out, big time. Ho we have to go clezal
with them, we know where they re coming from. At all times,
we know Jack Moon is basically a militaristic, ah, ah,
Hitler-type parsonality.

R Jack Moon .

an

=
M

Bro that s how wae deal with him.

s
—
s B4
2z

Jack Moon, when we get together with him, he dossn 't want to
talk about veterans’'s issues [sniffs] he wants to tell me
that 1 have some bad habits, "Rick, you have no olass."
Cehuckles]  You know, I mean that’s what he wants to tell
me .  Jack, you're right, I have no class, now what the fuck
are you aonna do for the veterans that are bhlowing their
brains out, out there?

e Right. We

Ri:  The answer is absolutely, fucking nothing, unless we force
iim to oo it.

JH s But he’'l! do nothing with ol ass.

=
3
-
g

viam , O ans] @5 .
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But, but the state, the state council was created for that,
ah, ah, the same reason. We have to take, wae have members

* \
fromn sach chapter, we get together and we decide on policies
in that council and that council is more or less the
governmantal spokesman for the state organization. Each
individual chapter really do not go up and raise hell with
the governor, this wsually comes from the state council and
those representatives from each chapter are on the council
and Fick coordinates all of ow governmental affairs work.
We coordinate it theowah him, so we, cause he knows the ins
and outs of the pol, of the politicians and people like
that . Rick knows everybody in the Legislature. He’'s met
‘mm at least once or twice and they know him. S0 it's easy
for us to go in and lTobby and do what we do. We're gonma do
a sohool this year. We’'re gonna teach people to lTobby.
Were gonna Dhel doing a workshop this yesr which is people
o work with the media. We’'re gonna teach pesopls to Tisten
and talk and do interviews lTike we’'re doing here today.
That ‘s something that Vietnam vets have never done. They' re
kingd of backwards about Joining and they’'ve got some good
ideas but yvouw aelt ‘em on camsra or on tape o o inoan
interview and reporters tend to fuck with them a 1Tittle bit.
fah huby, yeah .
In that way. What we're doing is sebting up w, we gel any
vet vouw see on the state council and youw walk wup and stick a

microphone in his face he can stand up to vou and give you a
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hell of a interview and be very claear about what he wants to
HAY, and that’s important .. We haven t besn olesar in the
past, on a lot of occasions, we haven’t been real ly clear.
But this committes and this council [sniffsl, as tar as
political force and veteran politics in this state, this 18
the only thing going. This is it. This is the most
political orientead organization in this state 1w Vietnam
Veterans of America. GCause the only way we can be
succasstul in getting what we nead is get it from the

governmant . And the only way we get it from the governmant

H

im get it from the politicians and lobby them down. We

3

real ized that in 1978 when the organization was founded .
You gobta go to the sSOuwrce, the peoplae who Cry control the
money are bhe politicians. That's whare we got to kick
their ass oub. We can stand out and burn f1ags and throw
hricks through windows tor a week and they won 't notice.

BE We wont, and we won't throw metals away and wa won’t gat
one bed into the VA Mospital .

JHe AR huah

OE:  But we can put on a suit and walk up to the Legislature and
bick ass. Jim Rogers and 1 testified, Rick set up a
testimony before the credontials committes, ah, in the
Benats, th, cont irmation committes in, in the Senate this
yvaar , ah, for the Governor’ s Advisory Council . Thers was

twn people being really lax on that comnitlhse, never

~=

attended mestings, had bsen on it for 24 years and really
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dicdn’t know anything about the problems of Vietnam Veterans.

We testifisd, within ftive minutes they’'d drafted a Bilde ok

= A
went through the House, the only bill that ever beat it out

was Buffalo Creek, the disaster bill, in one day, throuah
hoth HMouses and extended the committee to two more people.
They had to be Vietrnam, or Vietnam era veterans. But, that
was a victory in a sense but, the governor appoints those
preop e .

And he hasnt appointad anybody .

and Jay hasn’t appointed anybody yet. Thay, I was told
that, ah, at the sseting I had at Jackson’s Mitll, that the
new governor would appoint these psople. We're just hoping
we have snough clowt with Arch Moore to get a couple people
aff the state council on that damn committes.

@A

Cause 1'd like to see some hell raisers on that, on that
committes. HNot soms, some businessman who happens to be a
Vietnam era vet who's probably a Republican and, ah, he
probably had the samse atbitude a lot of many peopla, | want
fighters on that committes, | want people who stand up and
fight for the, their damn rights.

i FRoger tell me that one of the guys on that committes
dossn’t even live in the state”

Foicht .

Lives in Florida, or some placs. LRI T augkes]

That "5 right.

The ochairman. 1 aughsl
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Eherhart, the chairman, Me. Eberhart. v o Eberhart is
probably the nicest guy, he’'s the nicest guy on the
comnmittes, you know.

Mes ‘s as nice as we are, yeah.

He’s very receptive, [/ve drove him crazy, man. I7ve went
in and dr, they hated me for so long, when [ walked in that
room they went blah, you Hﬁmw, here’s Fvans. FPob Vass from
Fhe VEW s on the commitbtes, BT, BIT1D M, Mauran, who wsed
to be a breasurer for the State of West Virginia, who's a
political hack and a, and a, and a veteran from the Amae Lo an
Legion’s on that committes. Most of these old farts set
around and et Jack Moon run rough-shod over them, cause
they control his budget.

T ogive you, I, I, wall, I'11 give you an @xampl 8. Mis is
raal ly clear, ah, we werae at, at Jackson’s Mill. Now, David
was telling vou about the confirmaticons committes: and you
have a little bit of background on that. Umn, okay, the 1aw
reads that this veterans council has to meet at least once a
year . Okay, the w, and that’s in the law, they have to meet
once a year. The way that they meet is the chairman of the
committes calls the mestings, okay. Lesniffsl Now we callead
Eherhart down in Florida and we asked him when the next

meating was gonna be. He said, well, I gdorn 't know, Moon

st told me when it’s gonna be. Right?

Moo, 50
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B, now wait a minube, now wait a minute, so when the

meet ing fimally came in September we want up to Jackémn’ﬁ
Mill, we were up there and this guy Mauran he was talking
about , lives in &t. Albans, we ware tallking and he was
going, vouw guys shouldn’t had done that .~ You guys sit at
the committee and this guy’s such a nice guy, you shouldn’t
have taken him on and @VEr§thing, And we sald that’'s
probably true and everything Tike that and he goes, how

could he krnow when the meeting was suppose to be called? He

i

ays, Jack Moon didn’t tell him. I said, man, you don’t
know the fucking law either, do you? It's been over halt a
vear and you still haven’t read the goddamn law. ITt’s been
on the books since 1949. [sniffsl Yqu Enow, these guys,
five men make decisions for all the veterans in the state
and they don’t even know how to call a fucking mesting.

Yat thase

That ‘s the quality of people that we’re dealing with in

government when we start talking aboult veterans’ 1ssu8s

That ‘s the quality of people that we’'re dealing with. They
don’t give a shit, they don’t like us becauss we tli .

What we do, we took the law

and T odon‘t care who | piss-offd from now on.

Retyped it, broke it into paragraphs and texted, every podnt
in the law and had copies printed, we walked in and talked
to ‘em about this, the committes, well, they come hack with

this bullshit, we refute, right here’s the law, 1'm sorry,
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vou're wrong.  Thess guys are on the committes, but, in this
section right here, it says you should mest once ev, @v,

% ) \
evaery year, the chairman calls the meebing and they wers
gsaying well how do you know that. We, bas, we read the
fucking lTaw LJH 1 aughs théﬁ’ﬁ Fow we know that, we read the
Bill that the Legislature passed for us, we read ths damn
1 aw and \

[lauwahings:] "How o you know that?"

Mow d you know that?  Well, we can read. Does that shook
vill, you know, that’s basically their £%pmn$a cloms that
shock you that we’'re able to read and weite. Ahy 1, i, it's
Pika our newsletter, ow newsletter, received last year the
Jaundioce, Jaundice-caning award.

For vellow-dog jownal ism.

Far vellow-dog Jdournal ism and, and when we do a newsletter
and I mean it is starting up and we got a word processor
1

Who awarded you that awaerd, thé vallow Jouwrnalists?

[laughsl  The thing of it is, John, the, the, nobody is
gacred in that letter, a medal of honoe winnee means nothing
if he's fucking with Vietnam veterans, T tell yva.

Navid wrote an article once, ‘Did Jesus get the
Farboursvillse veberans a home’?

Fight. L[Tauwghsl

And can everyvbody, th, we got more responses to that than

we v ever gotten from any article in the newspaper. And

almost all of them were uniformly negative and all of ‘&m
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ware picking on Dave {for being anti-religious. They missed
th? comp, the whole point LIH Jawghsl of the article. It’ﬁ
incredible. Thaey want to call you nasty names hecauses , yoq
koW, you're, you're an agitator. I mean, honestly, we are

agitators, okay. The fact is, you know, I/ve besen back ferom

Vietnam now for

=
m

PAaitation and'pwmpaganda’a\what wer rater to
el s I ve been back from Vietnam now for 15 years, okay. Fifteen

years and fouwe or five months, something 1ike that.

oy
i
aa

A M .

Ric:  The VA never once knocked on my door and said, hey, you
krow, what’'d you nesd, bud, you got a prablem, you know, and
they ' re not going to. I'm not stupic.

JHr  Was it Malcolm X said if yvou want justice you gotta mak: e

some nolse’

Yealk .

A
=
=
am

OE: Yeah, that’s right.

P

Well all Mao said, ah, political exit comes from the barrel

of the gun. (JH:  Yeah.) We haven’t goneg that far yet, umm

DE:  Although 17ve been tempted to pick up one from time to time.

SR RBel ieve me, all of us have, anytime you work on Fr-gzal iber of
people with the background of training we have

DEs Caliber, that's kind of a pun.

KR Yeah, riaht, that’s the sasy way out. Fick up a gun and

Blow the son-of-a-bitch away. Tt ain’t gonna work.



WYYy~ 1 4 pg. 57

T

s

2z

We saw that with the Vistrnam Vets Against the War. It was a
good organization but what happened to its bwﬂakdmwn‘waﬁ
that , vou know, you can’t be an anarchist and get things
done .

Friaht .

Cause people will Took at you a, as nothing more Lhan an
anarchist and lToud mouth son-of-a-bitch and youw, but

Your parents, the size of your

2

Like this thing we’re doing with the Gazette. Feople are
gonna see Rick and T up there in suwits and ties, gstanding up
for a picture behind the flag and say, boy, these Vistnam
vets got their shit together, and the articles, we say in
the articles edactly what we’'re saying to youw right now.
What we are basically is a veterans service organization,

we e there to benefit the Vietnam vet and if we have to
work in foreign policy to benefit veterans and their
children, then that’s why, that’'s what we’'re doing. We have
a mandate from our national board of directors to, to, ah,
takes

Feoughs]  Not from the board of directors, from the national
membership to the board of directors.

Right. To take a humanitarian aid approach to Vietnam and
to stop the war in Central America i+ we can. No more wWars.
and to be involved with broad social issues. We, you know,
we can make the cases, you talk veterans’ issues, Agent

Orange, FTED, ah, Amer-asian children, the MIA
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The V& hospital admisions, abh,

Whatever it ism, okay, but we’ve got broader social iss5U85,
too. Ah, well, ow first, ouw th, what is it, ah, C=1 G-17
Lend tape 18a, side 23 begin tape 18b, side 1.]

AT riaht .

Okay, anyway, think of the rationale, think of what would
cause peopls to do this, you’ve gobt an prganization of war
veterans who don't know each other, get together in D.0.,
thay re weiting resolutions to govern this ungovarnable mass
of peopls with all the entirs spectrun of political views
ang yelt the very first resolution that ‘s passad states,
mever again will one generation of veterans forsake the
next .

Yeakh . [tapping noises in backaroundl

T mean, whars are wa coming from?  That, to me, atates 1L
pretty aoddamn clearly.

I think so, too. I mean, I

That ‘s why David, you know, n, we passed a, a resolution
about F1 Salvador, whalt, two years ago?

Almost three years ago.

Almost thrse vears ago.

Almost thres yvears ago now. We were the first veterans
organization in the country, including owe national
headoguarters to coms out with an anti—intervention in EIl
Balvador resolution.  We did it as our first press

conterence we held when Jim Marshall and I were elected
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president and vice president of the chapter. That was
bﬁfgwe Fick was ven in YVA.

Yeah .

We did it on the steps of the state capitol, during
Teaislative session and got, what we thought was no press it
furned out we had more press than we could handle, we had to
do the damn thing twice :

L.ebarnon

for paopls

We were saying, you know, we’'re sitting around in bars
talking about how stupid it was to defend the lTow ground in
Beairut . I'm serious, the most indefensable fucking position
(JHe Feally .ol in the entire area is where we send our
Marines to

Yeah .

And esvervone of us sat around and said, we’'re gonna get
people killed, we’'re gonna get people killed and, Jjust like
Vietnam, we’'re gonna get ‘em for the wrong fucking reasons,
we're in the weona place at the we, wrong time.

Tt's not our war, it’'s not our fight.

Wi re doing the weong things, intervening in a civil war, |
mean , the whole fucking nine yards.

That s riaght.

Anc we were tragically proven right. What we’'re trying to

do is not be right again.
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Last year, thers, there was a veteran, ah, his name wWwas
.chl"n“x_.l ahy why I can’t think of his last name, from Marost
who was in the hotel when it got blew up. In the barracks
in, in

Yeah .

L.ebanon

When Jane, they marched him in his Marine Corps
uniform, he was an ES-7 aﬁ.r was, I walked in that day, and
T saw Him standing there and I said, this guy’s a Lebanon
veteran so | walked over and I started talking to him. He
was from Marmet, he went to school, hi, high gsohool with my
Jittle brother.

AT A TRy

dng , ah, his name’s John. I can’t think of his last nams.

{

Mea‘s a lot younger than me and my responss Lo Mim was, you
know, | was a sargeant in Marine Corps, too, I said, I got
Furt a 1ittle more seversely than you did, I said, but, you
know, don’t lTet ‘em railroad you into being a hero and Just
jacking you around all day. He saild, fuck no, man, I'm not
doing that he said, [ want out of it. "Are you with Vietnam
Vatarans of America?  "Why?'  He said, "Can I join?" Said
he, he'd read our resolution in the newspapen & couple,
aftar he’'d gotten back, you know. His parents showsed him,
lTook what these guys said aboult youw guys, you know. He
said, "Hell, that was good." They wanted us out, you know,
thaey were trying to save ow lives. He had no animosities

toward ws. And the reason they brought him in there, [
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think, was to put a peg betwesn, or a wall betwsen Vietnam
Vets of Amsrica and

P Fud e

the

other people thers in the organization by saying they
pickad on this poor, ah, veteran Fraom Lebanon.  We wara very
supportive. Within six houwrs after the bombing 1 had called
mvielry menber of the West Virginia State council and did a
two-page news release to all the mecdia. We did it, the next
day we were doing TV thing, the next spot the next morning.
Our national headguarters calls us, how in the hell can you
auys get on stufd this guick, you know, how can you do stutd
this guick? But, we did it, you know, we die it. We
called, | called every damn board membher o, of the stats
council, and hell, by noon that day, Foger Sanford and I had
it typed up and had it, you know, el ivered to the press,
the Gazette and the, and the area, ah, TV stations, and s0
torth, too. We were the only ones that said anything. The
VEW failed to respond, sither negatively or positively about
it. ah, the, the, the American Legion d, gid not respond,

the Vietnam Vets of America are caring enough to get ouk

i

therae and, and maybe take soms f1ack and say this is wrong.
We callsd for accountability in the deaths, in other words,
whe was responsible, don‘t blame it on the maring commandse,
who sent them there?

fah
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ThHat was Ronald Reagan, and we asked Reagan to pull the
troops out , you know, now whether he listened to us or.not,
wiall, he did sventually pull them out.

Uh, he’'s blaming the Marine commandsr now, though.

Right, well, that, ses, th, that’'s the way it goes, shit
rolls down hill, and the prgsident can’‘t take the blame {for
sverything . '

Wall, the Marine commander did soms awful fucking blunders.
Yeah .

I m@an, tactically. The fact that that truck was able to
get to the goddamn building is a tremendous mistake, the
fact that the fucking guard he drove past had no bullets.
Wall, what you got to remesmber, too, is that in the military
in an operation like that as far as the president’s
concerned, the Marines are sxpendable. They are no more of
no less than a beer can youw toss oult your window on the
interstate. B, edxpendable. It means nothing to those
people when Marines die, I mean

Yeah .

if ovouw cried, if President Johnson oried averytims a Maprine
was killed, what he said, he, he would have fucking +1ooded
Washington, D.0., cause ['ve got pilictures of ‘em laying on,
Taying on the damn streets, you know, in Hus. 17ve golb a
19668 Time—lL.ife magazine I got from my, ah, girlfriend’s dad
had a co, copiss of it. He gave it to me, he got it out and

gave it to me. It, it’s about the occupation of, of, Hue



WAV 104 oo By, 63

thaere’s a French photogerapher, gobt pictures of NVA waiting
on the Marines to come back, knowing they were gonna die,

N ] \
with tournigquets on their legs and stuf+, waiting on the
Marines to coms back. 1 should let you, would yvou Tike to,
ah, take it and keep it for a couple of days, maybe read the
articles in it?

I Bure, [7d love to. ¢

DEs  Sure, 1711 Tet you have it.

JH: Any, anyltims youw got 1 iterature

DEs T/ gust, [7d just lTike, 1 would Just like to get back from
you, cause it's, ah, he’'s had it for a long time, well, he
gave it to me, b, I, 17d like to keep it as part of my
archive. 1 thought it was fascinating cause it shows a 1ot
ot dead Marines laying on the streets atter the seige and
Fhe NVA soldiers standing on the tanks and so forth.  Bub my
point is that you're expendible. I m@an, youw ars no more
than a tool . When yvouw're huet, they Just throw you away.
That’'s it, they don’t need youw no mores. They don’t nesd you
at all. They’ll try to, th, they’1ll make it Took good.
Thay, in my case, they had to treat me pretty damn good

cause | was obviously fucked up Fferom the war.

At
nm

Yeakl, he had

DEr People from oy neighborhood and, and my family

:‘___'%
x

Yeah, he had temerity to live.
OE: Right. 1 had, I had the audacity to live.

JH s Must have been an smbarassmnent . C1aughter]
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Right. To them it was. You know, oh, you sant Cimaudiblel
hmma,iman, it was an embarassment, you know, for the war.
Hell, we werse losing the war. Theay wantad to portray the
war asm winnable and we wers Jjust kicking ass and taking
mamaes . But in another sense we were getting our ass kicked
and we didn’t have time to take names of people who got
Fheir ass kicked down the line becauss it was a war of
national liberation and we were there as an aggressor torce
and basically that’s how I rationalize the war in Vietnam.
We ware no better than the, ah, the Germans who came to
fight against us in ow revolutionary war. As 1, as a
matter of fact, I think it parallels ouwe involvment in
Vietnam dust like we’'re doing in Nicaragua today, down in
Central America. Tt/s the same, same, same kind of issues,
its gonna be the sane results if we don‘t, you know, keep
ouwr broops out of the aictield.

I wonder what the troop totals are down there now, you know,
I mean suppossdly that

Thera's a lot of Marines off the coast, there’'s an island
ofi the cpast of Nicaragua. When I was in Washington, I.C.
in July, I omet a bunch of kids from OGS who were therse,
Dficer's Candidate School, they wers all on a weekend
furlouah. Now | was sitting in Enud bar with Randy, BEnud
meaning snack bar with Randy and they came out and said 1
want to talk to these guys and Jjust feel ‘em oul, 50 We WAas

in this conversation and I, I was Jjust leaving I said, okay,
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you auys, good luck in your career, but listen, stay out of
Nicaragua if you can, man, don’t get your ass kicked., And
one kid responded with, hey, [‘ve already been there once,
you know, we ware off the coast, now we got observation
teams off the coast. [ lTooked at him and I said I didn’t
know that, and you probably shouldn’t have totd me that, but
Clauwghingld Thanks.
Who are you with, he said, who are you with anyway? I said,
Vietnam Vets of Omerica. He said, oh, you're the radicals
we heard about. 1 said, maybe. [lauwghsl

What you should have said was habla espanol . CTawghinagl
You ' rme gonna need it.

Feight . 17ve aot a book thers

Hey, there’'s one thing I, I, wa’re Both kind of military
Hidﬁ anyway . My dad was in the Navy, his dad was in the
Navy, but, ah, I can remsnber talking to a Marine when I was
in high school, ah, saying that, yeah, his big

accomp! ishment in Tife was the fact that he couwld get laid
in seven languages. [lawghter]

Right , what he’s done with his lite.

That ‘s gquite an accompl ishment. [more 1aughtewj

But I mean, I think, you know, if, if, if you, it you came
here today lTooking for war stories, you probably got a few
war stories, but they aren’t war stories 1ike you hear from
World War 11, ah, ah, and, and, like talking about the big

guns and all this stuff, too. It's a war of politics. I



WV L g Pt . b

az

¢
n

za

vYeah.) Now the whole war in Vietnam was a political walr, and
th, the only solution to that kind aof a war is a political

B oL \
solution. You can’t have a military solution for that war,
it could never have happened, it had to be a political
solution an, and the government, Hissingsar ancd NMixon with
the peace talks as they were called was going on at the
time . g
Cinauwdiblel
I remsmber, | remsmber wallking down a proad on & ming sweep
when they heard we waere gonna be home by Christmas. Well, 1
was. 1 was home by Christmas, bat not because the war
endaed, because they carried me out in a poncho.  Buat, ah,
you know, it’s a political war and were approached in this
political way, we're being, what we're doing, we're gebtting
invelved in our government . We're not standing on the
sidel ines throwing medals and bricks, like Rick said betore.
What we’'re doing, we’'re getting involved and what scares =1

P o
0

to death is, we're kicking ass and that’s why thers, thare
5o omuch animosity toward our organization. T mean, we e
aonna be around for oa Jong time. Like

We're gonna win, see.

A we T rE Sonna

Fundamantal 1Ty we know this war we’'re gonna win.

Al kb,

We're jJust Tike the Vietoong.

The gusstion is

We're gonna be there sniping and ambushing
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and Fiahting and tooth and nail until we Win .

<

o
A
=3

How many more bodiss? How many bodies do we MHave to pile
hefore they finally realize that they’/ve lost?

JH

Yeah .
OE:  Right. How much blood has to be shed? That's what Rick
made his statemant to Mr., ah, ah, who was the WoOVErnor

aide you made a statement to that clay?

A
g 5
A
n

Oh, [lauwghingl Cinaudiblel

|
m
w

statensnt , you do the statement exactly again, what’'d you

say bto him? I was standing back there 1ike this, | was

I was standing up, I was almost asleep and, 9o ahead, do the

tired, right? And 1 heard Rick say this and I said, Oh, my

God ! [lawahingl  What was the exact statemsnt, Rick?
FRe I don’t know exacktly, it was something like

LE » Youw said were gonna Wina..

=
.
=

has to be shed?. ..

e

33

Before you know, ws cone to a decision, he set up in his
chair and [ set up in my chair, I couwldn’t believe Fiok

it

ot
pmmad
-
zn

Cimaudibleld [laughs]
DE: He couldn’t believe it, Jim Rogers set up in his chair.
CTaughingl

s One of David’s favorite things is sitting in Jack Moo ' s

We're gonna win the war, bubt the guestion is how much bl ood

office talking about pulling the wool over ‘am. COH Tauwghs]
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DE:  Right, I was at a mesting, | was, ah, 1 was mesting with.
Moon and he said, ah, we, | was down with David Alistone,
3 i
from our national law center, the guy who doss all our
claims.
JHe Riaght.

[ Im Washington, D.C., and we warae in A discussion befors we

Festified that morning in the Senate. And it was aarly in
the morning and David and Rick and Jim and I head all got
drunker than shit the night before. [ was silt, Jack says
v guys are out to get me and that’s all you want to do. I
wimh we could get alonag, I just wish I owars, did this number
and I tossed an imaginary grenade at him, 1 saild it we sver
come atter you, Jack, you won’t know it [1auwghter] til it's
too late. 6nd, basically

Iy Mever hear the word against you.

DE:  Right, you'd never hear the word against you. And ha Just
sat back and looked at me, man, Alistone went fucking
through the roof, [lawghingl he said, ‘Jesus Chiist’ .

e We had a guy, we had one of the board, one of our national
board From Virginia, he’s the assistant director of board of
claims down there and Alistone is the, is ouwr chief top
claims Tawysr.

DE: Ok, Moon teied to, Moon teied to bushwack me that morning.
Okay, ah, David Alistone and I got there Jate cause 1 was
living in Nitro at the time. We drove up from my house in

Nitro and Rick 07dell drove in from Vieginia that night and
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he was therse. And Moon went in, he said, ‘You know, Rick,
vou're a nice lTooking kic.' Fick’s a big guy who has ghirt
and&tiaa vou know, husky-Tike fat face, looked like a ftarm
boy. Right? He said, "I 1ike working here", Rick said.
vis that so?," he said, "Do you Know Dave Evans®  Is he 50
madical 7 And Rick said, "Yeah, I know him, he’'s a good
friend of mina. 1 worked with him aver since wa aot in the
YVA L, you know, fand school " [RR laughsl  And Jack just
shut up and right, he saild, wall, at Teast you didn’t coms
here with long hair and a beard. So here I coma in, I had
Tong hair, and Dave Alistone has this big bushy beard

Llauwahter] and Moon

JH: He’s your lawyer?

—
i

Yemh. Moon, youw know, this is, this is our, this is our
head and legal officer. Right? And Moon im Jjust sabting his
fucking words, he don’t know what to say. "Well, I didn’t
mean it about the beard, (RR:  Yeah, right.) I msan, some
peards are okay, and some beards aren’t, you know."

C1awahingd

ey
“T1
A
an

Alistone’s really neat. He was in the fir Force in Vietnam

and came back and went to law school, and want back to

Vistnam
JHe  Oh yeah™
BR: with his wifte, and represented veterans iy ah, in, ah,
DE:  In jail, that were on couwbt, long term jail sentencss.

-
At
-
e 5
an

Court martials.

NE:  You know, hy, he did that
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And his wifte 1ived on a com, she’s the one who has Vietnam
wart shories

-
Iy, Irene, her name’s Irene. She’'s a Freal ly nice pPErson.
Ywah ., They adopted me, David and 1 are adopted, | can’t go
to 0.0, marn, they don’t take me out to dinner, so they
adopted me. Th, ah, they’'rse good people. And they ' re
moving out of West Virginia by the way. They’'re buying &
farm up in
Reaally?
Frobably. IT/m gonna call him, my, my girldriend’s dad is
selling his place, and David couwld afford it, which 1 think
e can, he oughta buy that place up in Alderson, man, that
be the perfect place for him.
Ok shit .
Cause they’' re gonna get 64 [interstate o641 aoning riaht in
thera now.  Now Sandb1mcﬁéchurchg that ‘s gonna be, he can’
drive to Charleston anytime.
1s he gonna be there year-eound or is it gonna be 1ike n.C.
par-ttime?
Me 11 probably work in Washington, he, he runs our Taw
center in Washington.

Yealt

Seas, wa're a pretty sophisticated organization. We ' re not

much, we have a law center that’s second to none. We have

rnever Tost a damn oclainsg Case, NEVer.
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We are also the only velerans organization that sends

Tawyars to the Board of Veterans Aftfairs.

3

Not their, their lawyer.

ATRE R TRy

R coughs]  We're also responsible for getting the law
changsd that said, it used to be you pay & 1 awyEer Noo more
than ten dollars to wwpwwﬁemﬁ vou a, at a VA claim hearingy
wiall, B0 far, we, wa' ve got that knocked down.

Try, try and talk a lawyer into coming up and doing all

ot work for ten hucks.
Unless you got a brobther who's a lawyer or somsbody close to
VI

Fiaht .

You krow, in ow organization we even hire a lawysr. That
was Pidicul ous enough, youw know, but we have dat, we have
detinitely kicked their ass. [ mean, and T think it’s gonna
ao on, too. What kids gotta Took at today, I mean, 1, i, if
fhere's kids who listen to this tape who are 18, 19, or 20
yiaars old today

O 14 o 15 (DE: Fifle

ar ) that’s when they shouwld start
thinking abouwt it.
Is that, yvou know, there’s more to going to war than

political Jjargon, you know. There s more than that and
you’ve gotta have a reason to go to war and when you come

back , you gobta be prepared to Fight again, all over again,

for yvour bensfits.



AR

JH s

[IE =

a3

23

o 1 4} pe . 7

Riaht .

-,

To swevive, L omean, i,.the Wars never ends. A, & person Can
=1 }ﬁ when did the war in Vietnam end, and my responss Lo
that would be, it hasnt.

When the last Vietnam veleran dies.

When the last Viebtnam veteran dies,

That ‘s when thse war will ba over.

the war will end. Who was the last pesrson killed in
Vietnam? Look at today’s obituwary, who committed suicide
(JH: Al huha) today?

Tezah .

Me’s the last guy who died in Vietnam cause h, he was still
thers and he dised. And that’s, | mean, that’s somebthing you
aotta look at, cause it, it’s a, the consciousness of the
whole United States was turned on its esar during that era.
I mzan, the people on the street so forth and so on, I mean,
an, an, and that was, thalt was so, sociely saying wa con 't
want wars of agression. [ mean, you know, we're a, we'ra a
capital ist state, we’'re in a capitalist system. In order
to, in order to, ah, create markets for corporations ol o
wa make any profit, we have to sxpand, yvou know,
@xpansionism an, and usually, ah, ah, it’'s an ACIQITEEE L Ve
type of supansionism. We can’t buy off the Teadarship of a
courtry .

fAh k.
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Like we can’t buy off the people,

By off the other president, Somoza.

%

Yeah .

We ' ve bought and sold, i
Wi mhoot s,

Ty to buy off everybody
e the cannon foddse s
coal miners and the, and

their fucking kids who's

maching guns and hell, you

ght?

o . 70

the Sandinisbas,

But if we can’t buy

araund them.

the kids, is the

the consteuction

SGONMa

can’

march

in

Wk g

Wes o Can

“em then

ol ans

WOk s .

front

ot

It's

those

t blams the Sandinistas,

they  re defending their homeland.  The,

Liberation Front. The North Viestnamese Army,

detending their homsland.

hlama? Yo' ve gotta look

that the peopls who run b

We ware
at. the sowrcs,

is country,

country is ran by & minority,

the

i

and the

souroe

ot the majority as,

National

they wara

this country is, th

Ay A

a democratic state. A majority of us don’t own Dupont,

Fyson, Hunt, the Hunts, the Duponts,

Right .

Those are the people who said, therse’s been a Rocketeller
mar in the State Department,

1917, 1T mean, that’'s the

decisons of bthe country.
Depar-tment wants to do, i
they oon 't oo it

AT R AT A

parson who makes the

Mo matter

the

Focetel lers.

Under Secratary of

what the Stat

State,

2

economical

f oit’s sconomically unfeasible,

the

AGU T EREBBONE 3 W Mo can you

i

i

in
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N1 I m@an, pay, re-pay, ah, ah, ah, pay, ah, retributions to

Vigtnam, right? This fiscal war ie responsible, althouwah
y Y 3

T
g vy o

we signed the treaty in 1973 that said we would pay for
damages, we never did. And the way we get out of that is,
is by nob recognizing the government.

JH: o Yeah.

DE:  We1l pay when we recognize that government CIH inaudiblel.
But what’'s really going to get me and Jim Rogers blowed out
of the air by the CIa is that we’'re asking ‘em to set up an
interest section in Hanoi, 1Tike we have, like we have in
Havana to get people on the ground, start normalization of
relations.

JHe o Riaht.

OE s And get the missing in action and FOW issue solved once and
for o all. Ard get things moving again. We, ws can’t live
urtil that war is over and that war won’t be over as long as
we're fiahting with, with the Vietnamsss, for us, and that's
what scares the hell out of me. We’'ve been very successful .
They ve threatensd to pull ow passports, ah, they have,
they have threatensd us with death. The, the Vietnamese
matia here in this country b, have threatensed us with deatn,
ah, because we, nor btried to noemalize relations.  Ed
Cooparman , . Cooperman in Cal ifornia was blown away by a
20-year-old Vietnamsse radical who was a rab, rabid
anti-communist . Ah, and i, it's Just that kind of, you

krow, we gob a Tob going against us Fiabt now, bubt, ah, I
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belisve we're Onmnéa,

W e

CONMa Win
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and we’'re gonna

win . We may btake some Josses bub if wae start taking a Tot

as far as that goes, and

W

5, bthey can sxpect a lot of

1o

ars the best trained military unit then

Enow what

we e

10 W Causs we

ik

spviar sent to combat,

doing . Rick can

make a bomb oubt of any damn thing in this room.

Limpsby o

Grick T ocan definitely,

as far as that goes.

we figure were all

the people who coma back

Piving omn boreowescd ©ios,

o being

fouwrtesn years that

7

AL 4

bonus for me, youw know.

A b

Causs T in

shouldrn b, i,

imagination, I showldn’t

the fucking wall Tooking

know, T ogobt a lTot of £,

are there, five, they re

At at

Lhe mamorial

g to better the, the

Tiowve done somsathing with

mayhe [ was spared Lo,

my 1ife

Y OLL

b

Ay

Tivina

T

Lo

al

e herse btoday. 1

aul

I

oan

1ide

my

FTCIW
ah

on

hrat s

clay 4

1, in

t o oat

got about fouwr psople

that

ot

Tite,

Vi Krow

we e

shoot prethty good

borrowed ©ime

the w

fucking kil led

anything I

ANy

the monumant today.

clamn

the new monument today .

Viestnam

WL

to do

, not to preach the Gospesl , but, maybe

not

LT aughs]

afraid to dis causs

anyway . Most of

from Yietrnam have this syndeoms of

I feel, I msan, I

Y

ifheen yvears ago, or

e oa

cloy boday

tretoh of the

shouwld be up on

Yo

inomy smouad
wall looking out at,
Bo anything 1
velts is a plus for me.
know,.l felt liks
something more with

to, ah, preach
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T s a different God.

Fight , to preach, ah, ah independence and, and lTiberty an
k] o SR k] N b} ] k]

anc st

i

ay a pabriot because no matter what they, Tike Rick
and I, we said betore in the prass, Nno matter what they do
to us, how they, what Olsen, the commandsr of the VFW, says

about ws, he can call us communists from day one, okay, wWe

may be, but wae're also patriots. We're also patriots and he

can’t take that away from us and that’s what burng their

Yealh .
Evarytims they turen around, Just burns their fucking ass

cause they can’t win. Lend of tape 18b, micde 17

End of Interview

\
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